#### ADDENDUM NO. 1

# PRUETER DRAIN SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ON THE SUBJECT PROJECT RE: CHANGES TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS Acknowledge Receipt of this Addendum on Page C-410-1 of the Bidform (Proposal) where indicated. The following is a list of changes to the bidding documents: 1. Addendum No. 1 has been emailed to you on Friday, February 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020. 2. Enclosed please find minutes which reflect discussion at the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting held on February 5<sup>th</sup>, 2020. All items and changes from the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting shall be part of this contract. 3. Enclosed please find a copy of the attendance sheet from the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting held on February 5<sup>th</sup>, 2020. 4. In the space provided below, contractors shall provide unit price per cubic yard, LM for hauling of non-hazardous contaminated spoils. Tipping fees and testing will be covered by the allowance for bid item #63. Hauling, Non-Hazardous Contaminated Spoils /Cu. Yd., LM \$ Note all clarifications and changes contained within this Addendum and/or the Pre-Bid meeting minutes supersede any data that may be contained in the plans and specifications regarding the same matter. An unsigned acknowledgement or lack of acknowledgement shall be cause to have the bid rejected. Acknowledgment of the Addendum No. 1 by the bidder shall indicate full understanding and acceptance of this addendum in its entirety. Please sign the Acknowledgment below and attach this Addendum No. 1 to the front of your bidding document. Acknowledge the same in the Bid Form (Proposal). Included with the sealed bid should be: A. The Bid Form with Addendum No. 1 acknowledged B. A copy of this Addendum with the Acknowledgement Form completed Prepared by: SPICER GROUP, INC. David S. Vallier Project Manager **ACKNOWLEDGMENT** BIDDER: BY:

DATE:

# Prueter Drain Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference 10:00 A.M., February 5th, 2020 Saginaw County Public Works Commissioner

# Minutes

- 1. Sign in Sheet Pass around
- 2. Introduction
  - a. This meeting will entail general overview of project, construction schedule, specific items on plans and specifications, and questions and answers.
  - b. This is a mandatory Pre-bid Mtg. Be sure to sign in; only those in attendance will be allowed to bid on the project.
  - c. Addendum No. 1 will be issued as a result of this Pre-Bid Meeting and will include the minutes of the meeting and sign in sheet, and be posted at: <a href="http://www.saginawcounty.com/PublicWorks/Current-Projects.aspx">http://www.saginawcounty.com/PublicWorks/Current-Projects.aspx</a> by 3:00 PM on Friday February 7th, 2020 or before.
  - d. Ask questions at any time.
- 3. Project Schedule
  - a. Bid Letting
    - i. February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2020 @ 10:00 A.M. at the office Spicer Group.
    - ii. Bids will be received until 10:00 A.M.
    - iii. Bids will remain open to acceptance for 90 Days after the bid letting.
  - b. Notice to Proceed Projected to be mid-May/June 2020.
  - c. Substantial Completion September 15, 2020.
    - i. All pipe and structures installed, all roads paved, driveways repaired, and cleanup and site restoration completed.
  - d. Final Completion October 15, 2020.
    - i. Any remaining site restoration.
    - ii. Vegetation established.
- 4. Construction Staking and Inspection
  - a. Staking OWNER will provide through the ENGINEER all construction staking for the project.
  - b. Construction Inspection All construction inspection for the project will be provided by the OWNER'S engineer.
- 5. Required Permits
  - a. MDOT Obtained by Owner
  - b. Saginaw County Road Commission (No Charge) Obtained by Contractor
- 6. Utilities
  - a. As shown on the plans.
    - i. Consumers Gas Relocations
      - 8-inch S-MP gas main in the M-46 / Outer Drive intersection, preliminary schedule to relocate is March 2020.
      - The existing 8" gas along Outer Drive through the M-46 intersection, that will be abandoned, is in steel casing. Contactor will need to cut and remove steel casing and abandoned 8" steel gas main to install proposed 36-inch storm sewer. Cost to be included in the unit price bid per linear foot of storm sewer.

• 2" S-MP gas main along the west side of Prueter Drive will be relocated further to the west *behind the power poles*, away from proposed storm sewer, and all services will be replaced. Preliminary schedule to relocate is March 2020. *The main will be abandoned and left in place*.

# ii. Consumers Electric

• Underground electric across M-46 near Sta. 2+90± will be de-energized by Consumers during construction and pipe will be installed under the cable if possible. Consumers will cut the cable out of the way if pipe cannot be installed under the cable. (*This is a backup feed for Consumers*)

#### 7. Discussion

- a. General Overview of Project
  - i. Review Plans

# b. Project Coordination

- i. MDOT Project Number: 127021A/129594A, design build 2.4 miles of reconstruction and widening on I-75 from Hess Avenue to I-675 and reconstruction of the I-75/M-46 interchange and replacing structures at M-46 over I-75. (New bridge to be built, then switch traffic to new bridge and demolish old bridge)
  - Interchange complete 2020
  - Rest of I-75 work complete 2021
  - MDOT to attend progress meetings
  - MDOT coordination required April 1 June 26
  - MDOT now required to test soil in road ditch for PFAS 1 bore
  - MDOT replacing Outer Drive intersection
  - MDOT contract indicates that Prueter Drain work on 1-75 be completed by June 26<sup>th</sup>.
  - Ryan M. (MDOT) Indicated that no plans are available yet for design build project.
- ii. Consumers Energy
- iii. Buena Vista Water Dept.

### c. Bid Form

- i. Base bid is for concrete pipe and structures.
- ii. Alternate bid items for HP and N-12 pipe and Nyloplast drain basins.
- iii. Must fill out the entire bid form (base bid and both alternates) with total base bid and each alternate.
- iv. Contract will be awarded based on the selected alternate.

#### d. Bid Items

- All landscape grading and seeding will require a minimum of 4-inchs of imported screened topsoil. No re-use of existing topsoil from the site will be accepted.
- ii. Removal and disposal of existing pipe and structures is included in the unit price bid for the utility being installed.

- iii. Removal of any driveway pavements along Prueter Drive is included in the unit price bid for driveway repair.
- iv. Water Main Lowering's
  - All existing water mains are AC pipe.
  - All water main lowering's shall be ductile iron pipe, Class 52 with polywrap.
  - Includes: disinfection, (swab pipe) sampling and testing. (visual inspection of joints and sampling port at one end of the lowering.)
- v. Bentonite Clay Trench Barrier & Nitrile Gaskets
  - 50 Lb. bags of ENVIROPLUG MEDIUM or approved equal.
  - Review trench barrier detail. (Sta, 0+15 & 2+15)
  - Nitrile Gaskets from Sta. 0+00 to 2+32
  - Height of trench barrier to be a two to three bags overtop of pipe.
- vi. Allowance \$25,000 Contaminated Soil Testing and Tipping Fee
  - Allowance is for possible contaminated soils from Sta. 0+00 to 2+32. No payment from the allowance will be paid for trucking of soils. The Contractor will only be paid for authorized invoices for testing services and tipping fees. No markups will be allowed.
  - Any overages will be reimbursed by change order.
  - Any remainder of the allowance will **not** be paid to the Contractor.
  - Addendum No. I will contain a line item bid for "Non-Hazardous Contaminated Spoil Hauling"
- vii. Traffic Control
  - M-46, all traffic control is itemized in unit price bid.
  - Prueter Drive Lump sum
    - **a.** Maintain local traffic, mail, trash and emergency services.
- viii. Signals
  - Coordinate with MDOT
- e. Inspection Days
  - i. Engineer has estimated 30 Inspection days for M-46 work and 30 Inspection days for work on Prueter Drive.
  - ii. There is a line item for additional inspections days estimated by Contractor.
- f. Alternate bid items
  - i. Corporation, Saddle and Reconnect Existing Water Service (M-46), investigation and install only.
- g. Contractor Question Deadline Tuesday, February 11<sup>th</sup> @ 12:00 PM, Email all project related questions to: davev@spicergroup.com or call @ 989-233-0136.
  - i. If needed, Addendum No. 2 will be posted at: <a href="http://www.saginawcounty.com/PublicWorks/Current-Projects.aspx">http://www.saginawcounty.com/PublicWorks/Current-Projects.aspx</a> by 3:00 PM on Friday, February 14<sup>th</sup> or before.
- 8. Ouestions:
  - a. Black Sand

Black sand found in the pavement cores along M-46 is not anticipated to be contaminated. But if during construction the material needs to be tested, the testing will be covered by the Allowance for testing and tipping fees.

- b. Contaminated Soil Allowance (Brian Rohde)
  - i. Brian requested that a separate bid time for hauling of contaminated spoils to a Type II landfill be added to the bid items. Dave V. indicated that he would add something to Addendum No. 1

#### c. Alt. #5 Bid Item:

Investigate existing water service saddles on the 10-inch water main and replace saddle and corp and reconnect water service. Buena Vista will provide all materials necessary.

d. Landscaped islands behind curb on south side of M-46:
Contractor to move and stockpile existing landscaping material for installation of curb and gutter and replace after curb has been installed. Cost to be included in the unit price bid for "Curb and Gutter Remove and Replace" and "Cleanup and Site Restoration"

- 9. Public Works Commissioner Comments
- 10. Bids are due February 18th, 2020 by 10:00 A.M. @ the office of Spicer Group.
  - a. Entire bid form must be filled out (base bid and both alternates)
  - b. 5% Bid bond (Prueter Drain Drainage District)
  - c. Signed addendum
  - d. Acknowledge addendums on bid form
  - e. Signed bid form

#### 11. Contact

- i. David S. Vallier, Project Manager
- ii. Cell: 989-233-0136
- iii. davev@spicergroup.com

Q:\Proj2019\126725SG2019 - Prueter Drain\Meetings\20200205\_PreBid Mtg\20200205\_Prebid Mtg. Minutes.doc

# **PRUETER DRAIN**

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: 10:00 AM February 5th, 2020

Name	Company	Phone/Fax	Email
		P: (969) 732 6277	
Gabe Nourcki	M&M excavaling Co. Inc.	F: ( )	Gabe @ M-Mexcavating con
		P: (989) 755-897)	
Jeff Riley	champagne Mark	F: ( )	Iriley e champagne marx, com
/		P: (989) 753-0294	
BRIAN RONDE	RONDE BRUS. FX.	F:( )753-2028	brian Grohambrothers.com
R-jan McDonnell	mpot	P: (989)737-9501	mcdonnell LIEM; gov
		F: ( )	
		P: (989)7709915	
Martha Brown	Morthy Brun Custon Bulda	F: (989)7704313	mmrsmibroune ad, con
	Waldorfand Sons	P: (816) 240-9411	1 7
Vern Jeske		F: (810)564-5005	verno walderfard and sonsi're
Dove Vallier	Spicer	P: ( )	
		F: ( )	
Angie McCellen	spicer	P: ( )	
		F: ( )	
marya Colpaert	SCPWC	P: ( )	
		F: ( )	
		P: ( )	
		F: ( )	
		P: ( )	
		F: ( )	